

RE: Implementation Notes

From: "Johnson, Maureen (CAB)" <maureen.johnson2@ontario.ca>
To: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Kettles, Brent (CAB)" <brent.kettles2@ontario.ca>, "Brown, Kelly (CAB)" <kelly.brown4@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Jun 2018 13:36:25 -0400
Attachments: Implementation Note - Child Care Tax Credit June 6.docx (24.65 kB); Implementation Note - Dental Care June 6.docx (30.63 kB); Implementation Note - Auto Insurance (June 6).docx (30.84 kB); Implementation Note - Expanding Sale of Beer and Wine June 6.docx (32.48 kB); Implementation Note - Tax Exemption for Legions.docx (32.54 kB); Implementation Note - Corporate Income Tax Rate Cuts June 6.docx (23.88 kB); Implementation Note - Independent Financial Review june 6.docx (29.75 kB)

Hi Dave,

Here are the additional notes, and password-free versions of the ones you noted.

Thanks,
Maureen

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: June-07-18 1:12 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Kettles, Brent (CAB); Johnson, Maureen (CAB); Brown, Kelly (CAB)
Subject: RE: Implementation Notes

Hi John,

I noticed your email didn't include the following notes that we previously provided:

- Dental program
- Childcare tax credit
- Auto insurance
- Legion exemptions

Do you have final versions of those too?

Also, can you confirm the password(s) for the following notes? We can't get them open:

- Corporate Income Tax
- Expanding Sale of Beer and Wine
- Independent Financial Review

Thanks,
Dave

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: June 7, 2018 12:52 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Kettles, Brent (CAB) <Brent.Kettles2@ontario.ca>; Johnson, Maureen (CAB) <Maureen.Johnson2@ontario.ca>; Brown, Kelly (CAB) <Kelly.Brown4@ontario.ca>

Subject: Implementation Notes

Hi David,

As promised, we are sharing all of our latest implementation notes that your team helped us develop over the past few days.

Thank you!

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca